
School Violence & Safety  
National & State 
Resource Guide 

All Maine Organizations are in Bold Type. 
 

Name of 
Organization 

Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 
Services Provided 

@gangwar.com PO Box 1932 
North Little Rock, AZ 
72115 
(501) 753-6270 
steve@gangwar.com 

www.gangwar.com *Parent Resource Guide 
*Training and lectures 

Academic 
Emergency 
Medicine 

901 N. Washington Ave 
Lansing, MI 48906 
(517) 485-5484 
saem@saem.org 

www.aemj.org *Articles on school violence 
prevention 

After School 
Alliance 

PO Box 65166 
Washington, DC 20035 
(202) 296-9378 

www.afterschoolalliance.org *Programs 
*Research 

A Guide to Safe 
Schools 

400 Maryland Ave, SW 
Washington, DC 20202 
1-800-USA-LEARN 
 

www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/OSEP/earlywrn *Designed to assist schools identify 
early warning signs of violence and 
how to appropriately deal with them. 

AAA Foundation 
for Traffic Safety 

1440 New York Ave, 
NW, Suite 201 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 638-5944 

www.aaafoundation.org *School bus safety tips 
*School safety patrol music and lyrics 
*Children in traffic and school bus 
safety photos to print 

 
American 
Academy of 
Pediatrics 

 
(847) 434-4000 
 
141 Northwest Point 
Boulevard 
Elk Grove Village, IL 
60007 
 
(847) 434-8000 
 
kidsdoc@aap.org 

 
www.aap.org 
 
 
 
 
www.pediatrics.org 

*Policy statements school 
transportation safety 
*Back to school safety tips 
*Backpack safety tips 
 

American Lung 
Association 
 
American Lung 
Association of 
Maine 

1740 Broadway 
New York, NY 10019 
(212) 315-8700 
 
122 State Street 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 622-6394 
cgagne@mainelung.org 

www.lungusa.org 
 
 
 
www.mainelung.org 

*Info on tobacco control 
*Occupational and school programs 
*Tobacco free schools fact sheet 
*Programs & Events 
*Data and statistics 
*Advocacy 
*Publications 

American School 
Health Association 

7263 State Route 43 
PO Box 708 
Kent, OH 44240 
(330) 678-1601 

www.ashaweb.org *Focus is on school health 

Bureau of Alcohol, Office of Liaison and www.atf.treas.gov *Gang Resistance Education and 
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Tobacco, and 
Firearms 

Public Information 
650 Massachusetts Ave., 
NW 
Room 8290 
Washington, DC 20226 
 

Training (GREAT) Program: 
classroom instruction for school-aged 
children of community based 
programs to empower youth and to 
avoid involvement in crime and gang 
activity 
*Youth Crime Gun Interdiction 
Initiative: youth focused firearms 
enforcement program 
*Project CARGO (Communities 
Addressing Responsible Gun 
Ownership): provides public 
education on the problems associated 
with firearm related violence 
*Project Surefire: addresses firearm 
violence 
*Operation Target (Taking Aim to 
Reduce Gun Violence and End 
Trafficking): firearms violence 
reduction initiative 

Bureau of Primary 
Health Care 

chc@hrsa.gov www.bphc.hrsa.dhhs.gov *Database, statistics 

 
Centers for 
Disease Control 
and Prevention 
 
National Center 
for Injury 
Prevention and 
Control 

 
(404) 639-3311 
(770) 488-1506 
 
Mailstop K65 
4770 Buford Highway 
NE 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
 
Fax:(770) 488-1667 
 
ochcinfo@cdc.gov 
 

 
www.cdc.gov 
www.cdc.gov/ncipc 
 

 
*Data and statistics 
*Safety Guide; Safe at School 

Center for 
Prevention 
Research: 
University of 
Kentucky 

UK Center for Prevention 
Research 
School of Public Health 
College of Medicine 
2365 Harrodsbur Rd, 
Suite B100 
Lexington, KY 40504 
(859) 257-5588 
jajone00@pop.uky.edu 

www.uky.edu/RGS/PreventionReseacrh *Articles on school violence 
prevention 

Center for the 
Prevention of 
School Violence 

313 Chapanoke Road 
Suite 140 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
1-800-299-6054 

www.ncsu.edu/cpsv 
 

*Statistics 
*Grants and funding 

Central Maine 
Institute for 
Injury Prevention 

Sarah Buswell, RN, 
BSN 
Injury Prevention 
Coordinator/Data 
Analyst 
Central Maine Medical 
Center 
300 Main Street 

www.cmmc.org *Pamphlets and brochures in 
varying quantities 
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Lewiston, Maine 04240 
Child Trauma 
Academy 

 www.childtrauma.org *Articles on child abuse, 
maltreatment, and neglect 
*Offer free on-line courses for 
professionals involved with childhood 
abuse and neglect 
*Articles and research relating to 
violence 
*Prevention programs that work 
 

Creating Safe and 
Drug Free School 

Safe and Drug Free 
Schools Program 
US Dept of Education 
600 Independence Ave, 
SW 
Washington, DC 20202 
 

www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS/actguid *An action guide 

Eastern Maine 
Healthcare 

PO Box 404 
489 State Street 
Bangor, ME 04402 

www.emh.org *Community Conversations: a 
youth violence prevention program  

Federal Register (202) 512-0000 
gpoinfo@gpo.gov 

www.access.gpo.gov *Articles 

International 
Association of 
Chiefs of Police 

information@theiacp.org www.theiacp.org/pubinfo/pubs/pslc/svindex *Guide for Preventing and 
Responding to School Violence  

 
Maine Injury 
Prevention 
Program 

 
Cheryl Dicara, 
Intentional Injury 
Program Director 
Cheryl.m.dicara@state.
me.us 
 
Diane Arbour, 
Unintentional Injury 
Program Director 
Diane.f.arbour@state.m
e.us 
 
Dean Bailey, Data & 
Evaluation Planner 
(207) 287-5690 
dean.e.bailey@state.me.
us 

 
www.state.me.us/dhs/bohdcfh/mip 

 
* Information on variety of safety 
topics, focus is on youth age birth to 
24 years of age 
*Materials and handouts available 

National Assembly 
on School-Based 
Health Care 

666 11th Street, NW 
Suite 735 
Washington, DC 20001 
(888) 286-8727 
info@nasbhc.org 
 

www.nasbhc.org *Publications 
*Prevention info 

National 
Association of 
School 
Psychologists 

4340 East West Highway 
Suite 402 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
(301) 657-0270 

www.nasponline.org *Programs and services 

National 304 W. Kirkwood Ave www.nes.org *On-line catalog 
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Education Service Bloomington, IN 47404 
(800) 733-6786 

National Center 
for Education 
Statistics 

1990 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 502-7300 
 

http://nces.ed.gov *Fact sheets 
*Statistics 

National Crime 
Prevention 
Council 

1000 Connecticut Ave, 
NW 
13th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 466-NCPC 
 

www.unloadandlock.com *Fire-arm safety 
*Building kid-safe communities 
campaign 

National Coalition 
for School Bus 
Safety 

PO Box 1616 
Torrington, CT 06790 
(888) 723-2358 

www.ncsbs.org *School bus safety facts 

National Institute 
of Justice 

810 Seventh Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20531 
 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/sciencetech *Safe schools initiative 

National Highway 
Traffic Safety 
Administration 

US Dept. of 
Transportation 
Media & Marketing 
Division NTS-21 
400 7th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20590 
(202) 366-0910 

www.nhtsa.dot.gov *Kids and School Bus Safety 
Brochures 

National Mental 
Health and 
Education Center 

4340 East West Highway 
Suite 402 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
(301) 657-0270 

www.naspcenter.org/safe_schools/safeschools *Model programs 
*Free publications 

National Program 
for Playground 
Safety 

School for Health, 
Physical Education, and 
Leisure Services 
WRC 205 
University of Northern 
Iowa 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50614 

www.uni.edu/playground *Statistics 
*Resources 

National Safety 
Council Youth 
Division 

1121 Spring Lake Drive 
Itasca, IL 60143 
(630) 285-1121 

www.nsc.org/mem/youth *Newsletter 

National School 
Safety Center 

141 Deusenburg Drive 
Suite 11 
Westlake Village, CA 
91362 
(805) 373-9977 

www.nssc1.org *Provides information and resources 
to identify strategies and promising 
programs to support safe schools 

National School 
Transportation 
Association 

info@schooltrans.com www.schooltrans.com *Safety information to print 

National 
Transportation 
Safety Board 

490 L’Enfant Plaza, SW 
Washington, DC 20594 
(202) 314-6000 
 

www.ntsb.gov *School bus safety 

National Youth 
Gang Center 

Institute for 
Intergovernmental 
Research 
PO Box 12729 

www.iir.com/nygc/ *Youth Gang Prevention 
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Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 385-0600 
nygc@iir.com 

Safe & Drug Free 
Schools Program 

safeschl@ed.gov www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS *News updates 
*Publications 
*Model Programs 
*Research reports 

Teaching 
Tolerance 

Southern Poverty Law 
Center 
400 Washington Ave 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
(334) 956-8200 
 

www.splcenter.org/teachingtolerance *Teaching Tolerance Magazine 
*Classroom Activities 
*Grant opportunities 
*Ways to fight hate 
*Responding to Hate at School 
*101 Tools for tolerance 

Teen Violence 1517 L Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 444-3216 

http://emporium.turnpike.net/~walk/sandiego/t
een/violence.htm 

*Recommended books on teen 
violence 

University of 
Colorado Health 
Sciences Center 
School of Nursing 
Office of School 
Health Programs 

(303) 315-5592 http://freenet.uchsc.edu *Information available from school 
health, maternal and child health, 
education, and other disciplines 
*Technical information 
*Resource materials 
*Research assistance 

White House 
Conference on 
School Safety 

1600 Pennsylvania Ave, 
NW 
Washington, DC 20500 
 

www.whitehouse.gov *Safety articles, laws, and regulations 
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